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From: Pat Pottle [ppottie@ausley.com] —
L - ":ﬂ‘ ?‘."? ’: ‘:— !h
Sent:  Wednesday, April 04, 2012 3:56 PM FPSC, CLK - CORBESPOMUENCE
Baries__
To:  Dorothy Menasco ___Administrative ) Pariies__ Ccisumer

Subject: RE: Updated e-mail addresses

Dorothy,

DISTRIBUTION:

DOCUMENT NG. Q%Q}:&- A\ W

P

For the dockets in your lists for Jim and leff, all of them should be updated.

~Also, for Jim, please add Docket 110305-El

Thank you very much

Pat

From: Dorothy Menasco [mallto:DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2012 3:15 PM

To: Pat Pottle

Cc: Matilda Sanders
Subject: RE: Updated e-mail addresses

Good afternoon, Ms. Pottle:

Vs Yo

We have received your request to update e-mail addresses for Jim Beasley and Jeff Wahlen.
Please advise which docket numbers are to be updated. We will make those revisions promptly
on receipt of your response.

For Mr. Beasley, the dockets are:

120074-El
120073-El
120038-E|
~120032-EQ
v420007-E|
“120002-EG
—120001-El
110265-E
~110262-E
~110131-E
~100393-El
080503-El

For Mr. Wahlen, the dockets are:

4/4/2012

Active
Active
Active
Active
Active
Active
Monitor
Active
Active
Monitor

Active

proval of revisions to standard offer contract

Fetition for apy

Petition for approval of revised tariffs for underground resic
Petition to modify vegetation management plan by Tampa
Petition for approval of post-interconnection study charges
Environmental cost recovery clause.

Energy conservation cost recovery clause.

Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with gene
Application for authority to issue and sell securities for 121
Petition for approval of new environmental program for cos
Petition for approval of 2011 depreciation study and annug
Application for authority to issue and sell securities for 121

Establishment of rule on renswable portfolic standard.
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-~ 120073-E
- 120038-E} Active
T 120032-EQ |Active
© 120007-El Active
- 120002-EG Active
~ 120001-E| Active
110262-El Active
110131-El Active
“D00121A- TP |Active
Thank you for your help.
Dorothy

of revisions o standard ;Th- rocontract and utw schedules ¢
Fetition for approval of revised tariffs for undergroud residential distribution an
Petition to modify vegetation management plan by Tampa Electric Company.
Petition for approval of post-interconnection study charges to interconnection ¢t
Environmental cost recovery clause.

Energy conservation Cost recovery clause.

Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance ir
Petition for approval of new environmental program for cost recovery through Er

Petition for-approval of 2011 depreciation study and annual dismantlement acci

Investigation into the establishment of operations support systems permanent p

From: Matilda Sanders
Sent: Wednesday, Aprit 04, 2012 10:26 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco
Subject: RE: Updated e-mail addresses

This came in over the Records Clerk inbox.

From: Pat Pottle [mailto:ppottie@ausley.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2012 10:09 AM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Updated e-mail addresses

For electronic service of future documents generated by the Clerk's Office, please use the following email addresses:

Jim Beasley = jbeasley@ausley.com

Jeff Wahlen = jwahlen@ausley.com

Thank you for your assistance in connection with this matter.

Patricia G. Pottle

Legal Assistant to James D. Beasley

fusley & McMullen

123 S. Calhoun Street (32301)

7. 0. Box 391

“allahassee, FL 32302

850) 425-5486

spottle@ausley.com

1/4/2012
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1. The foregoing is not intended to be a legally binding or legally effective electronic signature.

2. This message is being sent by or on behalf of a lawyer. 1t is intended exclusively for the individual(s) or entity(ies) to which it
is addressed. This message may contain information that is privileged, proprietary, confidential, or otherwise legally exempt
from disclosure. if you are not the named addressee, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this
message or any part of it, electronically, verbally or in writing. If you have received this message in error, please notify the
sender immediately by email and delete all copies of the message. | apologize for any inconvenience this may have caused.

Thank you.

1/4/2012




RECEIVED-FPSC
TTJUL 12 AMIC: 53

MEMORANDUM

JULY 12,2011

COMMISSION
CLERK
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
TO: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK [} Administrative [ Parties [ er
DOCUMENT NO. Q4 274~ I
FROM: CAROLINE KLANCKE, ATTORNEY | 1y oTRIBUTION:
RE: DOCKET NO. 110131-EI ]\O\%HE{

Please place the attached in the correspondence side of the above-referenced docket.
Thank you.

CMK
Attachment



AUSLEY & MCMULLEN

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW

123 SOUTH CALHOUN STREET
P.O. BOX 391 (ZiP 323082)
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301
(850) 224-9118 FAX (850) 222-7560

July 8, 2011

HAND DELIVERED

Ms. Caroline Klancke

Office of General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FI. 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 110131-El: Tampa Electric Company's Petition for Approval of its
2011 Depreciation Study and Annual Dismantlement Accrual Amounts

Dear Caroline:

This will confirm our understanding that Staff is agreeable to Tampa Electric Company
responding to the additional questions attached to Dave Dowds' July 7, 2011 letter by August 19,
2011, rather than the August 5 date requested in Mr. Dowds' letter.

Sincerely,

14 e g L>
games D. Beasley

JDB/pp

cc: Patty Christensen
Paula K. Brown
Bill Ashburn
Billy Stiles
Richard Walker

D‘E@EUWED

JUL - € 201

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERV!CE COMMISSION
OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSE




TO:

FROM:

MEMORANDUM

JUNE 17, 2011

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
CAROLINE KLANCKE, ATTORNEY

DOCKET NO. 110131-EI

RECENVEDFPSC
TTJUNIT AMI: 52
COMMISSION

LR 1 01I- E

PARTIES

Please place the attached letter in the correspondence side of the above-referenced
docket. Thank you.

CMK
Attachment
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AUSLEY & MCMULLEN

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW

123 SOUTH CALHOUN STREET
P.O. BOX 391 (ZIP 32302)
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301
(850) 224-9115 FAX (850) 222-7560

June 10, 2011

HAND DELIVERED

A PUBLIC SERVIC

FLORID F THE GENERAL COUNSEL

Ms. Caroline Klancke OFFICEQ

Office of General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 110131-El: Tampa Electric Company's Petition for Approval of its
2011 Depreciation Study and Annual Dismantlement Accrual Amounts

Dear Caroline:

This will confirm our understanding that Tampa Electric Company may submit its
responses to the questions attached to Dave Dowds' June 9, 2011 letter to Paula Brown by
August 1, 2011, rather than the July 8 date requested in Mr. Dowds' letter. Many thanks to Staff
and Office of Public Counsel for agreeing to this extension.

Sincerely,

FbRes l

James D. Beasley
JDB/pp

cc: Patty Christensen
Paula K. Brown
Bill Ashburn
Billy Stiles

DOCUMENT NUMBTL -DATE
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AUSLEY & MCMULLEN

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW

P.O. BOX 391
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32302

HAND DELIVERY

Ms. Caroline Klancke

Office of General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
Room 370K - Gerald L. Gunter Building
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850



